Robinson, Christopher (EGLE)

L
From: © Terry Beckering <tbeckering@craftwoodindustries.com>
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 10:48 AM
To: Robinsen, Christopher (EGLE)
Cc: 'Purchasing'
Subject: FW: VOC Reporting for 2019
Aitachments: ~ VOC by Month_Jan.2019 to current.xlsx

Christopher Robinson,

The attached VOC calculations are being submitted to you in response to your visit on October 14, 2019.

The past records and calculations were located in December and the binder has been updated. Attached are
the calculations for calendar year 2019. As we have only one finishing line, this would be the complete
information for our facility.

Petra Schoenwaelder in Purchasing is now recording all of the information and updating the calculations
monthly. She will also be maintaining all of the records in the purchasing office.

If you have any questions or if | missed something and you need any further information, please let me know.

Terry W. Beckering
President/CED

Craftwood Industries

2530 Kamar Drive

Holland, M1 49424
Craftwoodindustries.com

From: Purchasing [mailto:purchasing@craftwoodindustries.com]
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 9:33 AM

To: 'Terry Beckering' <tbeckering@craftwoodindustries.com>
Subject: VOC Reporting for 2019

Terry,
Spreadsheet is attached.

Thanks,
Petrn S.




To: 'Terry.Beckering' <tbeckering@craftwoodindustries.com>
Subject: VOC Reporting for 2019

Terry,

"Spreadsheet is attached.

Thanks,
Petra s,
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